
From: Chambers - Hatcher VP [mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 27 April 2017 9:42 AM 
To: 'Roushan Walsh' <roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au> 
Cc: 'Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au' <Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au>; 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au' 
<Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; Michael Harmer <michael.harmer@harmers.com.au>; Dominic Russell 
<dominic.russell@harmers.com.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; 'Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au' 
<Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au>; 'Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au' <Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au>; Phillip 
Ryan <phillip.ryan@ahansw.com.au>; 'Justine Vandepol' <justine.vandepol@harmers.com.au>; Matt 
Galbraith <matt@sda.org.au> 
Subject: RE: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 

 
Dear Ms Walsh,  
 
I refer to your email below.  
 
The Commission grants the AWU’s extension to file its reply submissions by close of business Thursday 
11 May 2017. 
 
Ingrid Stear 
Relief Associate to Vice President Hatcher  
 
Fair Work Commission  
Tel: (02) 9308 1812 
Fax: (02) 9380 6990  
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au          
 
Level 10 Tower Terrace 
80 William Street  
East Sydney NSW 2011 
www.fwc.gov.au 
 
From: Roushan Walsh [mailto:roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au]  

Sent: Wednesday, 26 April 2017 6:16 PM 

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 
Cc: 'Julian.Arndt@ablawyers.com.au'; 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au'; Michael Harmer; Dominic Russell; 

AMOD; 'Luis.Izzo@ablawyers.com.au'; 'Kyle.Scott@ablawyers.com.au'; Phillip Ryan; 'Justine Vandepol'; 
'matt@sda.org.au' 

Subject: AM2016/30 Alpine Resorts Award 2010 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
I refer to the email request by the Australian Ski Areas Association (ASSA) and response from the Chambers 
of Vice President Hatcher found: 
 
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201630-corr-reply-asaa-260417.pdf 
 
For the reasons set out by the ASSA, the AWU seeks the same extension to file its reply submissions by close 
of business Thursday 11 May 2017. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
ROUSHAN WALSH  | NATIONAL LEGAL OFFICER 

M  041 7137 661| roushan.walsh@nat.awu.net.au 

P 02 8005 3316  

LEVEL 10, 337 - 383 SUSSEX STREET, SYDNEY NSW 2000   

WWW.AWU.NET.AU  
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